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Process Map
Tenders

Identification

Principle 
Investigator (PI) 
identifies tender 

opportunity.

PI contacts 
JCU Connect. 
Commercial 

Development 
Manager 

(CDM) creates 
record.

Tender opportunity 
identified.

CDM identifies 
PI and creates 

record.

If no PI 
identified, 

record is still to 
be created.

Tender process 
concludes. 

Update outcome.

Development

PI (with CDM 
collaboration) 

develops proposal 
or brief, Pricing 

Tool, Procurement 
Assessment.

PI develops RFAF 
for delegate 

approval.

Tender process 
concludes. Update 

outcome.

CDM provides 
contract (or EOI) 
to JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 

to review contract 
terms.

JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 

reviews and 
evaluates the con-

tract terms.

JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 
provides advice 

to PI.

Does PI or JCU 
Connect Contracts 
Team recommend 

amendments to the 
contract terms?

JCU Connect Contracts 
Team drafts amendment 

request for Tender and 
provides to CDM for 

review.

CDM undertakes 
final checks of 

proposal/brief, RFAF, 
budget, contract etc.

Does 
submission 

need signature 
by JCU Financial 

Delegate?

Does Financial 
Delegate 

approve and 
sign Tender?

Tender process 
concludes. 

Update outcome.

Tender signed and 
approved, ready for 

submission.

CDM/PI 
submits 
Tender.

Was Tender 
successful?

Tender process 
concludes. Update 

outcome and 
feedback to PI.

CDM enters 
into RIMS.

JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 

commences 
negotiations of 
contract terms.

Contract received 
from tenderer 

seeking signature 
by JCU.

CDM drafts JCU 
Connect memo for 
Contract Approval.

CDM seeks contract 
execution from 

delegate.

Note: If submission did 
not require 

Financial Delegate 
approval, at this point 
the Financial Delegate 
for would review and 

approve/reject 
proposal.

Does delegate 
execute 

contract?

JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 

makes requested 
changes and provides 

updated version to 
CDM.

JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 

provides contract to 
tenderer for 
execution.

Tenderer returns 
final executed 

contract.

If Subcontracts are 
required, the JCU 

Connect Contracts 
Team follows the 

Subcontract process.

JCU Connect 
Contracts Team 

updates details into 
RIMS and TRIM.

Yes

No

No

Yes

Does delegate 
approve RFAF?

Note: these 
steps could 

occur pre or post 
submission, 

depending on 
the Tender.

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Bid on 
tender?

Submission

Implementation

Yes

For any queries about the process, please contact the JCU Connect Commercial Development Manager
Email: jcuconnect@jcu.edu.au


